BARRINGTON TOWNSHIP

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

STATE OF ILLINOIS

COUNTY OF COOK

TOWNSHIP OF BARRINGTON

The Board of Trustees met on Tuesday, June 13, 2023, at the office of the Town Clerk, located at 602 South Hough Street, Barrington, Illinois.

Supervisor Alberding called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM.

PRESENT: Supervisor, D. Robert Alberding

Clerk, Daniel P. Fitzgerald

Trustee, Edgar Alvarado

Trustee, Helen Edwards

Trustee, Fritz Gohl

Trustee, Linda Post

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Lead by Supervisor Alberding.

ELECTORATE PRESENT: None.

MINUTES:

Trustee Edwards moved to approve the minutes of the Tuesday, May 9, 2023, Township Meeting. Trustee Post seconded. All in favor. Motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD: None.

BILLS:

Trustee Gohl moved for the payment of the bills from May 10, 2023, through June 13, 2023, as presented. Trustee Post seconded. All in favor. Motion carried.

Town Fund \$237,383.00

General Assistance \$ 0

\$ 237,383.00

UPDATE ON THE "Invest in Cook" ROAD AND BRIDGE GRANT COMPLETION PROCESS:

Supervisor Alberding updated the Board about the most recent "Invest in Cook" project in the unincorporated area. The residents were all pleased and complimentary about the work completed. In addition, the project was completed at a cost below the budgeted amount. Supervisor Alberding reminded the Board that the Township is currently seeking a new grant to address additional projects in the unincorporated area.

PRESENTATION OF THE TOWNSHIP AUDIT – FISCAL YEAR ENDING 2/28/2023 – FOR BOARD REVIEW:

Supervisor Alberding presented to the Board for its review a draft Township Audit for the fiscal year ending February 28, 2023. The final version will be presented at the July 2023 monthly meeting.

BACOG MONTHLY REPORT:

An electronic copy of the BACOG Director's monthly report was sent to the Board and a hard copy was included in the meeting packet.

SUPERVISORS REPORT:

A copy of the Supervisor's full report was included in the meeting packet.

MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT:

RTA/Metra Passes	15
Disabled Placards Issued	3
Food Pantry Assistance	42
Voter Registration	0
Emergency Assistance	0
Notaries	5
Taxi Tickets	4

ASSESSOR'S OFFICE REPORT:

A copy of the Assessor's full report was included in the meeting packet.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

Trustee Gohl thanked those who attended the Township services on Memorial Day at Center and Union cemeteries. He reported that he sent letters of gratitude to Mr. Ross Bogue for his trumpet playing and to the Chief of Police of Barrington Hills for providing a police officer at Union Cemetery on the day of the services.

Trustee Edwards was invited to the next BACOG connectivity committee on September 27, 2023, and she plans to attend.

COMMENTS AROUND THE TABLE:

Clerk Fitzgerald commended Supervisor Alberding for providing a draft copy of the Township Audit to the board one month prior to the date identified for Board acceptance.

Trustee Edwards complimented Township employee Patrice Miller, Supervisor Alberding, and Administrator Stephens for their hard work on the food pantry.

OLD BUSINESS: None.		
NEW BUSINESS: None.		
ADJOURNMENT:		
	e Board, Trustee Gohl moved to adjourn r. Motion carried. Meeting adjourned a	
Respectfully submitted,		
Clerk Daniel P. Fitzgerald		
D. Robert Alberding		
Edgar Alvarado		
Helen Edwards		
Fritz Gohl		
Linda Post		